Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 9:41 AM

To: '‘Katie Jamison'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Bob Asher; Chase Settle; Yvette Moore; Jim Amos (James_Amos@blm.gov)
Subject: RE: Gissler B 3-1 Battery C-141

[EXT] Gissler B 3-1 Battery C-141

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5252.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore
<Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Jim Amos (James_Amos@blm.gov) <James_Amos@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal
<caweaver@blm.gov>

Subject: [EXT] Gissler B 3-1 Battery C-141

Good Afternoon Rob and Victoria,
Please see the attached Initial C-141 and Sundry Notice for a release that took place on February 16, 2019 at a location
operated by EOG Resources - Artesia Division. We will follow-up with a Characterization Plan by the deadlines set forth

in NMAC 19.15.29. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Safety & Environmental Manager

EOG Resources, Inc — Artesia NM Division
105 S. Fourth Street

Artesia, NM 88210



Cell: 575-513-9915
Office: 575-748-4193

(‘Seay resources



